

## THE ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 6C

### Minutes of the Meeting of June 12, 2024

*The Commission convened at approximately 7:03 pm via WebEx. Following Commissioners present: Jay Adelstein, Mark Eckenwiler (chair), Patricia Eguino, Tony Goodman, Christy Kwan, and Leslie Merkle. Absent: Joel Kelty.*

A quorum was declared and determined by roll call at the beginning of the meeting, with 6 of 7 commissioners present and with one absence.

The community receives notice via the ANC 6C website, Chair Eckenwiler provided general information on WebEx teleconferencing.

#### 1. APPROVE JUNE AGENDA.

The Commission APPROVED (6-0) the agenda for the June 12 meeting as amended. (Motion by Eckenwiler)

#### 2. APPROVE MAY MINUTES.

The Commission APPROVED (6-0) the minutes of the meeting of May 8, 2024 as submitted. (Motion by Merkle)

#### 3. REPORTS

a. No Treasurer's Report in June.

#### 4. COMMISSIONER ANNOUNCEMENTS.

Cm. Goodman announced NoMa BID restarted Farmer's Market, parklet open on 3<sup>rd</sup> St., working w/BID-DDOT on improvements to underpasses at M St., Manifest Settlement Agreement negotiations reaching successful conclusion.

Cm. Eckenwiler, vote to protest High Spirits at 301 H St NE, ongoing with hearings June 13, and August 7.

Cm. Adelstein called attention to serious car accident at Stanton Park.

Cm. Merkle, Papatella pizzeria to open with limited service on 6/17.

Cm. Kwan, J.O. Wilson Elementary School modernization project, public space plans forthcoming.

#### 5. ORGANIZATION/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS.

Noah Glasgow, EHNorton, Ward 6 liaison, update on the Congresswoman's initiatives; advises utilizing website portal when requesting assistance w/gov't. agencies.

Jen DeMayo, liaison with Councilmember Allen's office, highlights from the 2025 budget, including a grant for H Street improvements.

6. CITIZEN CONCERNS.

Michael Parker noted recent incidents of crime and burglary. Cm. Kwan directs neighbors to available tools/resources on the camera rebate program and MPD 5th District roster.

Jennifer Lewis reiterated concerns related to crime, as well as parking and meeting format.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR

- a. Contraflow bike lane in 600 block of M St. (NOI-24-131-PSD)
- b. Area of Swampoodle 3rd & L NE traffic safety: recommend letter to DDOT

The Commission APPROVED the Consent Calendar (6-0-0). (Motion by Eckenwiler)

8. PLENARY CALENDAR

- a. Transportation and Public Space.

Cm. Goodman proposed a letter to DDOT recommending narrowing westbound traffic lanes on C St and around Stanton Park.

The Commission APPROVED the proposal to send DDOT letter (5-0-1). (Motion by Goodman)

- b. Grants.

Committee chair V. Lord seeking ANC guidance on grant award baseline/cap. Commission agrees to a range of \$2.5-5k, potential for additional funding w/merit.

*The Commission adjourned at 8:06 pm.*

*Prepared by L. Merkle 6/30/24*

*Approved on: 7/10/24*